

The end of the season meeting for MVL 9 Hole District Golf League was held at Twin Ponds on August 23, 2021.

President Tuttle Wagner called the meeting to order. Ro Spohn read the minutes from the May meeting to everyone. A list of tentative dates for the 2022 season was handed out:

June 13 - Glass Hill
June 27 - Shamrock
July 11 - Westmoreland
July 18 - Heron Creek
July 25 - Crystal Springs
August 8 - Woodgate Pines
August 15- Barker Brook
August 22- Twin Ponds

Claudette Johnson read the treasurer's report:

\$58.23 Carried over from last year (2020)
\$675.73 Dues and missing name tags
\$260.00 Donations for deceased members

\$861.04 Total collected
827.00 Prizes given out
34.04 Carried over for 2022

Announcements:

- 1) Sharon Shattuck's husband passed away
- 2) Jean Bray is very ill

Old Business: There was a discussion about where to donate the memorial fund for the deceased members. Eileen McCann said we need to hold off making a decision because more time was needed to investigate where to make the donation. Everyone agreed to shelf it.

New Business:

Dues: Tutti raised the question to raise dues from \$15 to \$20. No discussion followed. Then Tutti raised a question about raising money for food. Sharon Darling said that it should be increased. Phyllis Pryor agreed. Rose Hosp suggested raising lunch to \$15 and \$12 for dues as possibilities. Cathy Olney said to put the money toward carts and lunch. Joy made the motion to raise the money collected for each course from \$30 to \$35. Phyllis Pryor said the final answer should be \$10 for greens, \$10 for cart, \$15 for lunch and let the course decide what to serve and how to divide the money. A vote was taken and all agreed that \$35 was the final answer.

Handicaps: Kathy Olney will do new handicaps for next year using a new free program. Tutti suggested that everyone give \$3 to buy a new program so Kathy can work at home. Nancy Amiraian was concerned about the extra work Kathy is doing since she is doing both pairings and scoring. But Kathy says she is OK doing both, She says the biggest problem is getting everyone's info before each Wednesday. Nancy Amiraian says the host course, not the pairings girls, is responsible for scheduling the final four-somes.

It was brought up that Barker Brook was assigned publicity but did not do it this year. Claudette said it was her fault for not sending the information. So Kathy Sane from Barker Brook will get the info and publish it next year.

Glass Hill is assigned Rules/Nominations. They need to give at least one rule each meeting.

Committees for 2022 term:

Barker Brook - Publicity
Crystal Springs - Scoring
Glass Hill/Twin Ponds - Rules/Nominations
Heron Creek/Woodgate Pines - Handicaps
Shamrock - Pairings
Westmoreland - Membership

Tutti Introduce our guests today. We enjoyed having them and hope they will join us for the 2022 season.

The Meeting was adjourned atd 1:27 PM.

Ro Spohn
Secretary